

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Guith, Christopher" <CGuith@uschamber.com>

Subject: Re:

Date: Fri, 12 Jan 2018 16:57:38 +0000

Importance: Normal

i'm greeting him today. maybe he will hire me to be his advance person.

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 11:54 AM, Guith, Christopher <CGuith@uschamber.com> wrote:

Ha. I didn't even see him.

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Guith, Christopher

Subject:

i spoke to susan tackish today. she said jack was wondering what happened to me because i always greet him at the chamber and nobody greeted him at the donohue event.

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

#1364177.1